




From: Donna the Astronomer 
Sent: Monday, 11 March 2024 12:07 PM 
To: Joanne Hadfield 
Subject: Fwd: Bunny Bazaar Fee Waiver 
 
Hi Joanne 
 
Have tried to call but got the busy message and then got cut ISS 
 
Answers 
 
We do have a functioning committee and we are an incorporated body - I do not currently have 
access to any documentation as not at home but will try and get someone to help with that 
 
We charge stall holders to cover cost of insurance - $25 for commercial operators mad for local 
charities and service groups are free. We also need to cover costs of printing and advertising- the 
fees collected have never covered all the costs - current membership of Chamber is 10 and we are 
having our AGM in June this year and hopefully a new President etc can step up. 
 
We will be advertising on Social media and other free media sites and of course we will mention 
Councils contribution as this event is really important to the town - more so in current climate - we 
have a great group of volunteers both businesses and local who are helping as they believe this 
event is important. 
 
Carole Dunmore is secretary and Barbara Thompson is Treasurer. 
 
 

Clear skies! 
 
Donna the Astronomer 
"Introducing you to the stars!" 
http://www.donnatheastronomer.com.au 

Facebook: @MilroyCoonabarabran 
Instagram 
ABN 55 391 435 882 
 

 

http://www.donnatheastornomer.com.au/



